# Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes June 12, 2019

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:30 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Jon Armiger	George Mathias
William Benson	Jonathon Maurath
Mark Bowen (OLC)	Whitley Mayo
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Carl Roy
P. Michael Errico	Alicia Quinn
Gail Golden	Russell Shea
Brandon Gosnell (Sgt. MSP)	Michael Spalding
Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	Mark Urbanik

#### **Minutes**

The minutes from the March 13, 2019 meeting were approved unanimously.

#### **Announcements**

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on July 5, 2019 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on August 4, 2019 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

The Board considered and unanimously passed their annual report on the status of personalized handgun technology. This requirement was part of the Responsible Gun Safety Act of 2000, and subsequently incorporated into Public Safety Article, §5-132(d). Board member, Jonathan Maurath, volunteered to assume the lead for next year's research and reported findings.

## **Agenda**

## Tabled Petitions Reviewed June 12, 2019

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	Armscor Philippines - Rock Island Armory(Armscor Precision				
19080	International)	M1911 A1 FSNP	51814	38 Super	05/01/2019

The matter has initially considered by the Board on March 13, 2019. At that time, it was reported by the MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner that the sample failed to function properly (feeding issue) and the firearm was tabled.

The Board reexamined a newly submitted sample and received an updated oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. This time there was no issue with functionality. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in the above mentioned caliber as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

### New Submissions Reviewed June 2019

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
			43927(22/45		
19165	Sturm Ruger	Mark IV	Lite)	22 LR	03/11/2019
	before the Board was for approved the addition	or a model number addition	to a handgun that	had previously beer	approved. The Board
19166	Sturm Ruger	Mark IV	43926	22 LR	03/11/2019
	before the Board was for approved the addition	or a model number addition	to a handgun that	had previously beer	n approved. The Board
19167	Sturm Ruger	LCP	03747	.380	03/11/2019

<u>Docket</u>			<u>Model</u>		<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
	before the Board was approved the addition	for a model number addition i.	to a handgun that	nad previously beer	approved. The Boar
19168	Citadel	1911	CIT9mmFSP	9 mm	04/16/2019
	fore the Board was for pproved the addition.	a caliber addition to a hand	gun that had previc	ously been approved	d. The Board
		Performance Center,			
		M&P 380, Shield EZ	12719,		
19169	Smith & Wesson	M2.0	12718, 12717	380 Auto	4/22/2019
	mously approved the		320F-9-M17-		
19170	Sig Sauer	P320-M17	MS- Bravo	9mm	03/18/2019
uriariiiriousiy	approved the addition	i. T			
40474	Deal March	N44044 A4 FG	54447	45.460.0	02/40/2040
19171	Rock Island	M1911 A1 FS	51447	45 ACP, 9mm	03/18/2019
The petition		for a model number addition		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
The petition	before the Board was	for a model number addition		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
The petition unanimously  19172 The petition	before the Board was approved the addition Browning	for a model number addition  1911-22  for an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that	nad previously been	approved. The Boa
The petition unanimously  19172 The petition	Browning before the Board was approved the addition  Browning before the Board was mously approved the	for a model number addition  1911-22  for an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that	nad previously been	05/09/2019 Deen approved. The
The petition unanimously  19172 The petition Board unani  19173 The petition	Browning  Browning  Before the Board was approved the Board was mously approved the Browning	1911-22 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-22 for an enhanced model addition.	051848490 tion to a handgun that	22 LR hat had previously bear	05/09/2019 Deen approved. The Boar
The petition unanimously  19172 The petition Board unani  19173 The petition	Browning  Browning  Browning  Browning  Browning  Browning  Browning  Browning  Browning	1911-22 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-22 for an enhanced model addition.	051848490 tion to a handgun that	22 LR hat had previously bear	05/09/2019 Deen approved. The Boar
The petition unanimously  19172 The petition Board unani  19173 The petition Board unani  19174 The petition	Browning  Before the Board was mously approved the addition	1911-22 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-22 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-22 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-22 for an enhanced model addition.	051848490 tion to a handgun that  051849490 tion to a handgun t  051850490	22 LR hat had previously been 22 LR hat had previously been	05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/09/2019

<u>Docket</u>			<u>Model</u>		<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19176	Browning	1911-22	051852490	22 LR	05/09/2019
	before the Board was f imously approved the a	or an enhanced model addi ddition.	tion to a handgun t	hat had previously b	peen approved. Th
19177	Browning	1911-22	051847490	22 LR	05/09/2019
	before the Board was f imously approved the a	or an enhanced model addi ddition.	tion to a handgun t	hat had previously b	peen approved. Th
			Two-Tone,		
			TLE, CDP,		
19178	Kimber	EVO SP received an oral and written	Custom Shop	9 mm	03/05/2019
	/oted unanimously to ar	pprove the firearm in all the	above mentioned	calibers as it meets	the criteria stated ir
	/oted unanimously to ar	oprove the firearm in all the	above mentioned	calibers as it meets	the criteria stated ir
19179	CZC	A01-LD received an oral and writter	91731	9 mm	05/13/2019
19179 The Board of material, protection of	CZC examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, or law enforcement.	A01-LD	91731 n report from MSP ed in Statue; conce detectability and u	9 mm Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate s	05/13/2019 s Examiner. ccuracy, weight, qua porting activities, se
19179 The Board of material, protection of	CZC examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, or law enforcement.	A01-LD I received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber,	91731 n report from MSP ed in Statue; conce detectability and u	9 mm Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate s	05/13/2019 s Examiner. ccuracy, weight, qua porting activities, se
19179 The Board of material, protection of	CZC examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, or law enforcement.	A01-LD I received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber,	91731 n report from MSP ed in Statue; conce detectability and unabove mentioned of	9 mm Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate s	05/13/2019 s Examiner. ccuracy, weight, qua porting activities, se
19179 The Board of material, protection of	CZC examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, or law enforcement.	A01-LD I received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber,	91731 n report from MSP ed in Statue; conce detectability and u	9 mm Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate s	05/13/2019 s Examiner. ccuracy, weight, qua porting activities, se
19179 The Board of Consideration of material, protection of the Board	CZC examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, or law enforcement. Voted unanimously to ap	A01-LD I received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, opprove the firearm in all the acceptance.	91731 n report from MSP ed in Statue; conce detectability and u above mentioned  95130, 91531, 91532, 91533, 91534	9 mm Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate s calibers as it meets	05/13/2019 s Examiner. curacy, weight, quaporting activities, se the criteria stated in
19179 The Board of Consideration of Material, protection of Statute.  19180 The Board of Consideration of Co	CZC examined a sample and on of the firearm was be quality of manufacture, or law enforcement.  CZ examined a sample and on of the firearm was be quality of manufacture, or law enforcement.	A01-LD I received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the	91731 n report from MSP ed in Statue; conce detectability and u above mentioned of 95130, 91531, 91532, 91533, 91534 n report from MSP ed in Statue; conce detectability and u	9 mm  Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate sp calibers as it meets  9 mm  Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate sp	05/13/2019 s Examiner. ccuracy, weight, quaporting activities, set the criteria stated in  05/13/2019 s Examiner. ccuracy, weight, quaporting activities, set

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19182	Sturm Ruger	LCP	3753	380ACP	04/10/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

			KC9-G4,		
	Ed Brown		KC9,		
19183	Products	EVO	E9	9 mm	05/17/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated that the firearm continued to stovepipe. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

19184	Mossberg	590 Nightstick	50651	12 ga	05/17/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19185	Caracal USA	Enhanced F	EF9QS	9 mm	05/17/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19186	Caracal USA	Enhanced F	EF9SS	9 mm	05/17/2019

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

			U80021318		
			U80021320	5.56 x 45	
19187	Caracal USA	CAR814 A2 Patrol	U80021321	NATO	05/17/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

19188 Caracal USA CAR814 A2 Patrol U80021196 U80021197 300 ACC Black U80021197 Doubt U80021196 Out 05/17/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  U80021361 U80021362  19189 Caracal USA CAR816 A2 5.56X45 NATO 05/17/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19190 Sturm Ruger New Vaquero 10598 44 Rem 05/20/20 The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. Board unanimously approved the addition.  19191 Taurus TX 1-tx22141 22 LR 03/19/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.	<u>Docket</u>	26.1		<u>Model</u>	G 1"	<u>Date</u>
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  U80021361 U80021362 19189 Caracal USA CAR816 A2 U80021361 U80021362 19189 Caracal USA CAR816 A2 CAR816 A2 CAR816 A2 U80021361 U80021361 U80021362 5.56X45 NATO 05/17/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, balliac accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19190 Sturm Ruger New Vaquero 10598 44 Rem 05/20/20 The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. Board unanimously approved the addition.  19191 Taurus TX 1-tx22141 22 LR 03/19/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.	<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  U80021361 U80021362 U80021362 U80021361 U80021362 S.56X45 NATO 05/17/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19190 Sturm Ruger New Vaquero 10598 44 Rem 05/20/20 The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. Board unanimously approved the addition.  19191 Taurus TX 1-tx22141 22 LR 03/19/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.						
19188 Caracal USA CAR814 A2 Patrol U80021316 Out 05/17/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  U80021361 U80021362  19189 Caracal USA CAR816 A2  The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19190 Sturm Ruger New Vaquero 10598 44 Rem 05/20/20 The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. Board unanimously approved the addition.  19191 Taurus TX 1-tx22141 22 LR 03/19/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.						
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  U80021361 U80021362  The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19190  Sturm Ruger  New Vaquero  10598  44 Rem  05/20/20  The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. Board unanimously approved the addition.  19191  Taurus  TX  1-tx22141  22 LR  03/19/20  The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.	10100	Caracal LICA	CAD014 A2 Datrol			05/17/2010
Statute.    19189   Caracal USA   CAR816 A2   U80021362   S.56X45 NATO   05/17/20	The Board e Consideration of material, of protection of	examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, r law enforcement.	received an oral and writte ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber	n report from MSP ned in Statue; conc , detectability and u	Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac utility for legitimate sp	s Examiner. ccuracy, weight, quali corting activities, self
19189 Caracal USA CAR816 A2 U80021362 5.56X45 NATO 05/17/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19190 Sturm Ruger New Vaquero 10598 44 Rem 05/20/20 The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. Board unanimously approved the addition.  19191 Taurus TX 1-tx22141 22 LR 03/19/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19192 CPX CPX -1 CBPU 9 mm 03/11/20		oted unanimously to ap	oprove the firearm in all the	above mentioned	calibers as it meets	the criteria stated in
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19190						
Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19190						05/17/2019
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. Board unanimously approved the addition.  19191 Taurus TX 1-tx22141 22 LR 03/19/20 The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19192 CPX CPX - 1 CBPU 9 mm 03/11/20	protection of the Board v	r law enforcement.		•		
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner.  Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19192 CPX CPX - 1 CBPU 9 mm 03/11/20	protection of the Board volume.	r law enforcement.	oprove the firearm in all the	above mentioned	calibers as it meets	the criteria stated in
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner.  Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, protection or law enforcement.  The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria state statute.  19192 CPX CPX - 1 CBPU 9 mm 03/11/20	The Board v statute.  19190 The petition	r law enforcement.  roted unanimously to ap  Sturm Ruger before the Board was f	New Vaquero or an enhanced model add	above mentioned  10598	calibers as it meets  44 Rem	the criteria stated in 05/20/2019
	protection of The Board volume statute.  19190 The petition Board unant	Sturm Ruger before the Board was fimously approved the a	New Vaquero or an enhanced model add ddition.	above mentioned  10598 ition to a handgun to 1-tx22141	calibers as it meets  44 Rem that had previously be 22 LR	05/20/2019 Deen approved. The
The petition before the board was for a model number addition to a hariagan that had previously been approved.	The Board vistatute.  19190 The petition Board unant  19191 The Board et Consideration of material, protection of the Board vistation of	Sturm Ruger before the Board was fimously approved the a  Taurus examined a sample and on of the firearm was baquality of manufacture, r law enforcement.	New Vaquero or an enhanced model add ddition.  TX I received an oral and writte ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber	10598 ition to a handgun to 1-tx22141 n report from MSP ned in Statue; conc., detectability and to	22 LR Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic acutility for legitimate special sides.	05/20/2019 Deen approved. The  03/19/2019 Examiner. Couracy, weight, qualicorting activities, self
unanimously approved the addition.	19190 The petition Board unant  19191 The Board et Consideration of material, protection of The Board vistatute.	Sturm Ruger before the Board was fimously approved the account of the firearm was because of the firearm was becaused an antion of the firearm was becaused and the firearm was becaused an antion of the firearm was becaused an antion of the firearm was because of the firearm was	New Vaquero or an enhanced model add ddition.  TX  I received an oral and writte ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber oprove the firearm in all the	10598 Ition to a handgun from MSP ned in Statue; conc., detectability and unabove mentioned  CBPU	22 LR Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic acutility for legitimate specialistics as it meets	05/20/2019 Deen approved. The  03/19/2019 Examiner. Ecuracy, weight, qualicorting activities, self the criteria stated in

<u>Docket</u>	M. I	N.C. 1.1	<u>Model</u>	G 13	<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19193	CPX	CPX - 2	CBDE	9 mm	03/11/2019
	before the Board was for y approved the addition.	a model number addition	to a handgun that h	nad previously been	approved. The Boar
19194	СРХ	CPX - 1	СВ	9 mm	03/11/2019
	before the Board was for y approved the addition.	a model number addition	to a handgun that h	nad previously been	approved. The Boar
19195	American Tactical	Omni Hybrid	ATIGOMX300P	300 ACC B/O	03/11/2019
	efore the Board was for a approved the addition.	caliber addition to a hand	gun that had previo	usly been approved	d. The Board
			Black Label		
			Pro		
19196	Browning	1911-380	051900492	380	03/11/2019
	efore the Board was for a ously approved the additi	n enhanced model additio on.	n to a handgun that	t had previously bee	en approved. The
19197	SCCY	CPX - 1	СВКТ	9 mm	03/11/2019
	perore the Board was for y approved the addition.	a model number addition	to a nandgun that r	nad previously been	approved. The Boa
19198	Wilson Combat	X-Tac	N/A	10 mm	04/11/2019
		caliber addition to a hand			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
The petition be inanimously a	approved the addition.				
	approved the addition.		\\/\\\D\\_Q_		
nanimously a		MPX	WMPX-9- 8BSP	9 mm	03/07/2019
nanimously a  19199  The petition	Sig Sauer	MPX an enhanced model addidition.	8BSP	9 mm nat had previously b	03/07/2019 been approved. The
19199 The petition	Sig Sauer before the Board was for	an enhanced model addi	8BSP	<u> </u>	

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

Docket			<u>Model</u>		<u>Date</u>
No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19201	Sturm Ruger	SR1911	06771	10 mm	03/06/2019
		or a model number addition	L		
	approved the addition		Ü	. ,	
	T		T		
19202	Sturm Ruger	SR22P	3642	22 LR	04/03/2019
	before the Board was for approved the addition	or a model number addition	to a handgun that ha	ad previously beer	approved. The Boa
unaniinousiy	approved the addition	•			
19203	CZ	Scorpion EVO 3 S1	01352	9 mm	04/04/2019
The petition	before the Board was f	or a model number addition	to a handgun that ha	ad previously beer	
	approved the addition		•		
	T		T		
19204	CZ	Scorpion EVO 3 S1	01355	9 mm	04/04/2019
	before the Board was for approved the addition	or a model number addition	to a handgun that ha	ad previously beer	n approved. The Boa
			to a handgun that ha	ad previously beer	approved. The Boa
unanimously 19205	capproved the addition	Scorpion EVO 3 S1	01354	9 mm	04/04/2019
unanimously  19205 The petition	capproved the addition	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 or an enhanced model addi	01354	9 mm	04/04/2019
19205 The petition Board unani	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 or an enhanced model addidition.	01354 ition to a handgun th	9 mm at had previously t	04/04/2019 Deen approved. The
19205 The petition Board unant	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1	01354 tion to a handgun th	9 mm at had previously b 9 mm	04/04/2019 been approved. The 04/04/2019
19205 The petition Board unant 19206 The petition	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition and enhanced model addition.	01354 tion to a handgun th	9 mm at had previously b 9 mm	04/04/2019 been approved. The 04/04/2019
19205 The petition Board unant 19206 The petition	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition and enhanced model addition.	01354 tion to a handgun th	9 mm at had previously b 9 mm	04/04/2019 been approved. The 04/04/2019
19205 The petition Board unant 19206 The petition	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition and enhanced model addition.	01354 tion to a handgun th	9 mm at had previously b 9 mm	04/04/2019 been approved. The 04/04/2019
19205 The petition Board unant  19206 The petition Board unant	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.	01354 ition to a handgun th  01353 ition to a handgun th	9 mm at had previously b 9 mm at had previously b	04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019 Deen approved. The
19205 The petition Board unant  19206 The petition Board unant	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition and enhanced model addition.	01354  ition to a handgun th  01353  ition to a handgun th	9 mm at had previously b 9 mm at had previously b	04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019
19205 The petition Board unant  19206 The petition Board unant  19207 The petition	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.	01354  ition to a handgun th  01353  ition to a handgun th	9 mm at had previously b 9 mm at had previously b	04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019
19205 The petition Board unant  19206 The petition Board unant  19207 The petition	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.	01354  ition to a handgun th  01353  ition to a handgun th	9 mm at had previously b 9 mm at had previously b	04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019
19205 The petition Board unant  19206 The petition Board unant  19207 The petition Board unant	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  imously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.	01354  ition to a handgun th  01353  ition to a handgun th  01356	9 mm at had previously b 9 mm at had previously b	04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019
19205 The petition Board unant  19206 The petition Board unant  19207 The petition	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.	01354  ition to a handgun th  01353  ition to a handgun th  01356	9 mm at had previously b 9 mm at had previously b	04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019
19205 The petition Board unant  19206 The petition Board unant  19207 The petition Board unant	CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  CZ before the Board was fimously approved the a  imously approved the a	Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.  Scorpion EVO 3 S1 for an enhanced model addition.	01354  ition to a handgun th  01353  ition to a handgun th  01356	9 mm at had previously b 9 mm at had previously b	04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019 Deen approved. The  04/04/2019

unanimously approved the addition.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19210	Rock Island Armory	1911 Tactical	Tac Ultra FSHC (51567)	45 ACP	04/23/2019

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

•					
	Springfield				
19211	Armory/Inc.	LB Operator	N/A	45 ACP	4/25/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19212	Alexander Arms	Highlander	50 Beowulf	50 Beowulf	04/02/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Colt/Colts Mfg.	Government Double			
19213	Co., Inc.	Action	01991DA	45 ACP	04/24/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19214	Smith @ Wesson	610-3	12462	10 mm	04/04/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u>			<u>Model</u>	a	<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19215	Smith @ Wesson	610-3	12463	10 mm	04/04/2019
	before the Board was for y approved the addition.	or a model number addition	to a handgun that h	nad previously been	approved. The Bo
19216	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 9 Shield M2.0	11788	9 mm	04/04/2019
	n before the Board was f nimously approved the a	or an enhanced model addit ddition.	ion to a handgun th	nat had previously be	een approved. The
19217	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 9 Shield M2.0	11786	9 mm	04/04/2019
	n before the Board was f nimously approved the a	or an enhanced model addit ddition.	ion to a handgun th	nat had previously b	een approved. The
19218	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 9 Shield M2.0	11787	9 mm	04/04/2019
	n before the Board was f nimously approved the a	or an enhanced model addit ddition.	ion to a handgun th	nat had previously b	een approved. The
19219	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 40 Shield M2.0	11796	40 S&W	04/04/2019
	n before the Board was finimously approved the a	or an enhanced model addit ddition.	ion to a handgun th	nat had previously b	een approved. The
19220	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 40 Shield M2.0	11797	40 S&W	04/04/2019
	n before the Board was f nimously approved the a	or an enhanced model addit ddition.	ion to a handgun th	nat had previously b	een approved. The
19221	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 40 Shield M2.0	11798	40 S&W	04/04/2019
	n before the Board was f nimously approved the a	or an enhanced model addit ddition.	ion to a handgun th	nat had previously b	een approved. The
	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 45 Shield M2.0	11864	45 Auto	04/04/2019
19222		or an enhanced model addit	ion to a handgun th	nat had previously b	
The petition	nimously approved the a	dalion.			
3oard unar	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 45 Shield M2.0 or an enhanced model addit	11865	45 Auto	04/04/2019

D 1.			Model		Data		
<u>Docket</u>	Malva	Model	Model No	Caliban	<u>Date</u>		
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received		
19224	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 45 Shield M2.0	11866	45 Auto	04/04/2019		
	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously be Board unanimously approved the addition.						
	Armscor						
	Philippines -						
	Rock Island						
	Armory(Armscor						
	Precision						
19225	International)	M1911 A2 MS	51949	22 TCM, 9mm	05/03/2019		
or law enfore	cement.	ability and utility for legitimat		·			
	Armscor						
	Philippines -						
	Rock Island						
	Armory(Armscor						
	Precision						
19226	International)	M1911 A2 FS TACT II	52009	10 mm	05/03/2019		
		received an oral and written					
Consideration of material, of protection of	on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, r law enforcement.	ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the	ed in Statue; conce detectability and u	ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate sp	ccuracy, weight, quality porting activities, self-		
	A *****						
	Armscor						
	Philippines -						
	Rock Island						
	Armory(Armscor	N44044 A4 ACC TACT					
40227	Precision	M1911 A1 ACS TACT	F4F0F	45.400	05/03/3040		
19227	International)		51585	45 ACP	05/03/2019		
		I received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish					

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	Armscor Philippines - Rock Island Armory(Armscor Precision	M1911 A1 AMSCS			
19228	International)	Tact II	51587	45 ACP	05/03/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Armscor				
	Philippines -				
	Rock Island				
	Armory(Armscor				
	Precision			22 TCM,	
19229	International)	M1911 A2 MS Tact	51943	9 mm	05/03/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Armscor				
	Philippines -				
	Rock Island				
	Armory(Armscor				
	Precision				
19230	International)	M1911 A1 FS 22XT	51996	22 MRF	05/03/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	Armscor Philippines - Rock Island				
	Armory(Armscor Precision				
19231	International)	M1911 A2 FS	51687	22 TCM, 9 mm	05/03/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Armscor				
	Philippines -				
	Rock Island				
	Armory(Armscor				
	Precision	M1911 A2 6" MATCH			
19232	International)	TACT	52000	10 mm	05/03/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Armscor				
	Philippines -				
	Rock Island				
	Armory(Armscor				
	Precision			22 TCM,	
19233	International)	M1911 A2 FS TACT	51947	9 mm	05/03/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u>			<u>Model</u>		<u>Date</u>
No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
	Armscor				
	Philippines -				
	Rock Island				
	Armory(Armscor				
	Precision				
19234	International)	M1911 A2 FS TACT	51679	9 mm	05/03/2019
	before the Board was f imously approved the a	or an enhanced model addiduction.	tion to a handgun th	nat had previously b	peen approved. The
	Armscor				
	Philippines -				
	Rock Island				
	Armory(Armscor				
	Precision				
19235	International)	M1911 A2 FS MATCH	51738	40 S&W	05/03/2019
	r law enforcement. voted unanimously to ap	oprove the firearm in all the	above mentioned o	calibers as it meets	the criteria stated in
The Board v		oprove the firearm in all the a	above mentioned of	calibers as it meets	the criteria stated in
The Board vistatute.	voted unanimously to ap	1911-380	051922492	380 ACP	05/09/2019
The Board vistatute.  19236 The petition	voted unanimously to ap	1911-380 or an enhanced model addi	051922492	380 ACP	05/09/2019
The Board vistatute.  19236 The petition	orted unanimously to approve the Browning before the Board was f	1911-380 or an enhanced model addi	051922492	380 ACP	05/09/2019
The Board vistatute.  19236 The petition	orted unanimously to approve the Browning before the Board was f	1911-380 or an enhanced model addi	051922492 tion to a handgun th	380 ACP	05/09/2019
The Board vistatute.  19236 The petition Board unand 19237 The petition	Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a	1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-380 for an enhanced model addition and enhanced model addition.	051922492 tion to a handgun th 051929492 Pro	380 ACP nat had previously b 380 ACP	05/09/2019 peen approved. The 05/09/2019
The Board vistatute.  19236 The petition Board unand 19237 The petition	Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a Browning before the Board was f	1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-380 for an enhanced model addition and enhanced model addition.	051922492 tion to a handgun th 051929492 Pro	380 ACP nat had previously b 380 ACP	05/09/2019 peen approved. The 05/09/2019
The Board vistatute.  19236 The petition Board unand 19237 The petition	Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a Browning before the Board was f	1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-380 for an enhanced model addition and enhanced model addition.	051922492 tion to a handgun the 051929492 Pro tion to a handgun the	380 ACP nat had previously b 380 ACP	05/09/2019 peen approved. The 05/09/2019
The Board vistatute.  19236 The petition Board unantered	Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a  Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a  Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a	1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.	051922492 tion to a handgun the 051929492 Pro tion to a handgun the 051925492 Pro	380 ACP nat had previously be 380 ACP nat had previously be 380 ACP	05/09/2019 Deen approved. The  05/09/2019 Deen approved. The  05/09/2019
The Board vistatute.  19236 The petition Board unantered	Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a  Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a  Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a  Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a	1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.	051922492 tion to a handgun the 051929492 Pro tion to a handgun the 051925492 Pro	380 ACP nat had previously be 380 ACP nat had previously be 380 ACP	05/09/2019 Deen approved. The  05/09/2019 Deen approved. The  05/09/2019
The Board vistatute.  19236 The petition Board unantered	Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a  Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a  Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a  Browning before the Board was fimously approved the a	1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.  1911-380 for an enhanced model addition.	051922492 tion to a handgun the 051929492 Pro tion to a handgun the 051925492 Pro tion to a handgun the	380 ACP nat had previously be 380 ACP nat had previously be 380 ACP	05/09/2019 Deen approved. The  05/09/2019 Deen approved. The  05/09/2019

<u>Docket</u>	M-1	N / L . J . 1	Model N	C-1:1	<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19240	Browning	1911-380	051928492	380 ACP	05/09/2019
	before the Board was for mously approved the add		ddition to a handgun th	at had previously b	een approved. The
			051927492		
19241	Browning	1911-380	Pro	380 ACP	05/09/2019
	before the Board was for mously approved the add		ddition to a handgun th	at had previously b	een approved. The
			051923492		
19242	Browning	1911-380	Pro	380 ACP	05/09/2019
	before the Board was for een approved. The Boar			at ridd	
			051926492		
19243	Browning	1911-380	Pro	380 ACP	05/09/2019
19244	Browning	1911-380	051911492 Pro	380 ACP	05/09/2019
	before the Board was for mously approved the add		ddition to a handgun th	at had previously b	een approved. The
19245	Browning	1911-380	051909492 Pro	380 ACP	05/09/2019
	before the Board was for mously approved the add		ddition to a handgun th	at had previously b	een approved. The
19246	Browning	1911-380	051908492 Pro	380 ACP	05/09/2019
	before the Board was for mously approved the add		ddition to a handgun th	at had previously b	
			051007403	380 ACP	05/09/2019
19247	Browning	1911-380	051907492	300 / tCl	,,

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
			051906492		
19248	Browning	1911-380	Pro	380 ACP	05/09/2019
	before the Board was f mously approved the a	or an enhanced model addi ddition.	tion to a handgun t	hat had previously b	peen approved. The
10240	Drawnian	1011 200	051900492	390 ACD	05/00/2010
19249	Browning	1911-380 or an enhanced model addi	Pro	380 ACP	05/09/2019
		pard unanimously approved		nat nau	
			051915492 Medallion		
19250	Browning	1911-380	Pro	380 ACP	05/09/2019
	mously approved the a	or an enhanced model addi ddition.		mat had providedly t	r
			Micro 9 LG Shot Show		
			Special		
			(KIM3700548		
			Micro 9 Shot		
			Show Special		
19251	Kimber	Micro 9	(KIM370054)	9 mm	05/17/2019
	pefore the Board was for approved the addition.	or a model number addition	to a handgun that I	had previously beer	n approved. The Board
				9 mm,	
	Nighthawk			10 mm,	
19252	Custom	Bob Marvel	N/A	45 ACP	05/21/2019
Consideratio of material, of protection or	n of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, law enforcement.	received an oral and writtensed on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the	ed in Statue; conce detectability and u	ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate sp	ccuracy, weight, quality porting activities, self-
	Nighthawk			9 mm, 10 mm,	
19253	Custom	Border Special	N/A	45 ACP	05/21/2019
		received an oral and writte	•	Firearms/Toolmarks	

statute.

<u>Docket</u>			<u>Model</u>		<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
	Nighthawk				
19254	Custom	Tri Cut Carry I received an oral and writter	N/A	9 mm , 45 ACP	05/21/2019
of material, of protection of	quality of manufacture, r law enforcement.	ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the	, detectability and u	tility for legitimate sp	porting activities, self
				9 mm,	
				10 mm,	
	Nighthawk			±0 1111111,	
Consideration of material, of	on of the firearm was ba	Advanced Armament I received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber,	ed in Statue; conc	45 ACP Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac	curacy, weight, qual
The Board e Consideration of material, of protection of The Board v	Custom examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, r law enforcement.	I received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish	n report from MSP ned in Statue; conco detectability and u	45 ACP Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate sp	s Examiner. ccuracy, weight, qual corting activities, self
The Board e Consideration of material, of protection of The Board v	Custom examined a sample and on of the firearm was be quality of manufacture, r law enforcement. roted unanimously to ap	received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber,	n report from MSP ned in Statue; conco detectability and u	45 ACP Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate sp	s Examiner. ccuracy, weight, qual corting activities, self
The Board e Consideration of material, of protection of The Board vistatute.	Custom examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, r law enforcement. Toted unanimously to appropriate the control of the control	received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the	n report from MSP led in Statue; conco detectability and unabove mentioned	45 ACP Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac tility for legitimate sp calibers as it meets  9 mm, 45 ACP	s Examiner. ccuracy, weight, qualicorting activities, self the criteria stated in  05/21/2019
The Board et Consideration of material, of protection of The Board vistatute.  19256 The Board et Consideration of material, of protection of protection of the Consideration of	Custom examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, or law enforcement.  Nighthawk Custom examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, or law enforcement.	received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the	n report from MSP ned in Statue; conce detectability and unabove mentioned  N/A  n report from MSP ned in Statue; conce detectability and unabove mentioned	45 ACP Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic actility for legitimate specialisers as it meets  9 mm, 45 ACP Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic actility for legitimate speciality for legitimate specialisers	s Examiner. curacy, weight, qual- corting activities, self- the criteria stated in  05/21/2019 s Examiner. curacy, weight, qual- corting activities, self-
The Board et Consideration of material, of protection of The Board vistatute.  19256 The Board et Consideration of material, of protection of The Board vistatute.	Custom examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, r law enforcement.  Nighthawk Custom examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, r law enforcement.  Toted unanimously to approach to the firearm was bar quality of manufacture, r law enforcement.	received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety.	n report from MSP led in Statue; conce detectability and use above mentioned  N/A  n report from MSP led in Statue; conce detectability and use above mentioned	45 ACP Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic actility for legitimate specialibers as it meets  9 mm, 45 ACP Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic actility for legitimate speciality for legitimate specialibers as it meets	s Examiner. curacy, weight, qualicorting activities, self the criteria stated in  05/21/2019 s Examiner. curacy, weight, qualicorting activities, self the criteria stated in
The Board et Consideration of material, of protection of The Board vistatute.  19256 The Board et Consideration of material, of protection of The Board vistatute.	Custom examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, r law enforcement.  Nighthawk Custom examined a sample and on of the firearm was ba quality of manufacture, r law enforcement.  Toted unanimously to approach to a contract the firearm was bar quality of manufacture, r law enforcement.  Toted unanimously to approach the firearm was bar quality of manufacture, r law enforcement.	received an oral and writter ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber, oprove the firearm in all the safety.	n report from MSP ned in Statue; conce detectability and use above mentioned  N/A  n report from MSP ned in Statue; conce detectability and use above mentioned	45 ACP Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic actility for legitimate specialibers as it meets  9 mm, 45 ACP Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic actility for legitimate specialibers as it meets  45 ACP	s Examiner. curacy, weight, qualicorting activities, self the criteria stated in  05/21/2019 s Examiner. curacy, weight, qualicorting activities, self the criteria stated in

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19258	Manurhin	MR93	N/A	357 mag	05/21/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19259	Sig Sauer	P365 NRA	N/A	9 mm	05/21/2019
	before the Board was for approved the addition.	or a model number addition	to a handgun that	had previously beer	approved. The Board

			02-128-		
19260	Daniel Defense	DDM4V7P	09263	300 Blackout	05/22/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated that the firearm had a feeding issue. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

Ī						
	19261	Sturm Ruger	Security 9	3818	9 mm	04/03/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19262	Sig Sauer	MPX K	PMPX-4B-9	9 mm	05/22/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19263	Sig Sauer	P210 or an enhanced model addi	210A-9-B	9 mm	05/22/2019
	imously approved the a		non to a nanagan t	nat nad proviously t	лест арргочей.
			40132		
19264	Sturm Ruger	Mark IV	(Hunter – Talo Edition)	22 LR	05/22/2019
The petition		or an enhanced model addi		l l	
	I				
	Springfield		ST975556OD	5.56 NATO,	
19265	Armory, INC.	Saint or an enhanced model addi	G	223 REM	04/26/2019
Board urian	imously approved the a	daliton.			
	Adier (Chiappa				
19266 The petition be	Adler (Chiappa Firearms) efore the Board was for	301 Honcho a caliber addition to a hand	N/A gun that had previo	20 GA, 12 GA	05/21/2019
he petition be	Firearms)	a caliber addition to a hand	· -		05/21/2019
he petition be pproved. The 19267	Firearms) efore the Board was for Board unanimously ap	a caliber addition to a hand proved the addition.  590 Shockwave	gun that had previo	ously been 12 GA	05/21/2019
he petition be pproved. The 19267 The petition	Firearms) efore the Board was for Board unanimously ap	a caliber addition to a hand proved the addition.  590 Shockwave or an enhanced model addi	gun that had previo	ously been 12 GA	05/21/2019
he petition be pproved. The 19267 The petition	Firearms)  If ore the Board was for Board unanimously ap  Mossberg  before the Board was fimously approved the a	a caliber addition to a hand proved the addition.  590 Shockwave or an enhanced model addi	gun that had previo	ously been 12 GA	05/21/2019 been approved. The
19267 The petition Board unant	Firearms) efore the Board was for Board unanimously ap  Mossberg before the Board was fimously approved the a	a caliber addition to a hand proved the addition.  590 Shockwave for an enhanced model addition.  590 Shockwave or an enhanced model addition.	gun that had previous 50638 tion to a handgun t	12 GA hat had previously b	05/21/2019 been approved. The 05/21/2019
19267 The petition Board unani	Firearms)  efore the Board was for Board unanimously ap  Mossberg  before the Board was fimously approved the a  Mossberg  before the Board was fimously approved the a	a caliber addition to a hand proved the addition.  590 Shockwave for an enhanced model addition.  590 Shockwave or an enhanced model addition.	gun that had previous 50638 tion to a handgun t	12 GA hat had previously b	05/21/2019 been approved. The 05/21/2019
19267 The petition Board unant  19268 The petition Board unant  19269 The Board e Consideration of material,	Firearms)  Infore the Board was for Board unanimously approved the Board was filmously approved the a Mossberg  Mossberg  Mossberg  before the Board was filmously approved the a mously approved the a mously approved the a mously approved the and the filmously approved the and th	a caliber addition to a hand proved the addition.  590 Shockwave or an enhanced model addidition.  590 Shockwave or an enhanced model addidition.	50638 tion to a handgun t  50647 tion to a handgun t  A101041 n report from MSP and in Statue; conce	12 GA hat had previously be  12 GA hat had previously be  22 LR  Firearms/Toolmarks ealability, ballistic ac	05/21/2019 Deen approved. The  05/21/2019 Deen approved. The  05/23/2019 Deen approved. The  05/23/2019 Decen approved. The

			36 11		ъ.
<u>Docket</u>			Model	~	<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19270	Tippmann Arms	M4-22 PRO Pistol	A101030	22 LR	05/23/2019
Consideration of material,	on of the firearm was ba	received an oral and written ased on the criteria establish reliably as to safety, caliber,	ed in Statue; conce	ealability, ballistic ac	curacy, weight, qualit
The Board v statute.	/oted unanimously to ap	oprove the firearm in all the	above mentioned	calibers as it meets	the criteria stated in
			Tomb of the		
			Unknown		
19271	Sig Sauer	P-320-M17	Soldier	9 mm	05/22/2019
	before the Board was for approved the addition.	or a model number addition	to a handgun that	had previously beer	approved. The Boa
			M-18G0		
			General		
19272	Sig Sauer	P- 320- M18	Officer	9 mm	05/15/2019
			T		
19273	Smith & Wesson	22	150188	45 ACP	04/25/2019
The petition		or a model number addition			• •
The petition	before the Board was for	or a model number addition			
The petition unanimously  19274 The petition	before the Board was for approved the addition.  Smith & Wesson before the Board was fimously approved the a	or a model number addition  M&P 40 Shield M2.0  or an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that	had previously beer 40 S&W	n approved. The Board of the Bo
The petition unanimously  19274 The petition	before the Board was for approved the addition.  Smith & Wesson before the Board was fimously approved the a	or a model number addition  M&P 40 Shield M2.0  or an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that	had previously beer 40 S&W	n approved. The Board of the Bo
The petition unanimously  19274 The petition	before the Board was for approved the addition.  Smith & Wesson before the Board was fimously approved the a Armscor Philippines -	or a model number addition  M&P 40 Shield M2.0  or an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that	had previously beer 40 S&W	n approved. The Board of the Bo
The petition unanimously  19274 The petition	Smith & Wesson before the Board was for approved the addition.  Smith & Wesson before the Board was fimously approved the a  Armscor Philippines - Rock Island	or a model number addition  M&P 40 Shield M2.0  or an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that	had previously beer 40 S&W	n approved. The Board of the Bo
The petition unanimously  19274 The petition	Smith & Wesson before the Board was for approved the addition.  Smith & Wesson before the Board was fimously approved the a  Armscor Philippines - Rock Island Armory(Armscor	or a model number addition  M&P 40 Shield M2.0  or an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that  1927511868 tion to a handgun t	had previously beer 40 S&W	n approved. The Board of the Bo
The petition unanimously  19274 The petition Board unan	Smith & Wesson before the Board was for approved the addition.  Smith & Wesson before the Board was fimously approved the a  Armscor Philippines - Rock Island Armory(Armscor Precision	or a model number addition  M&P 40 Shield M2.0  or an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that  1927511868 tion to a handgun t	had previously beer  40 S&W hat had previously b	05/14/2019 Deen approved. The
The petition unanimously  19274 The petition	Smith & Wesson before the Board was for approved the addition.  Smith & Wesson before the Board was fimously approved the a  Armscor Philippines - Rock Island Armory(Armscor	or a model number addition  M&P 40 Shield M2.0  or an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that  1927511868 tion to a handgun t	had previously beer 40 S&W	n approved. The Board of the Bo
The petition unanimously  19274 The petition Board unan  19275 The petition	Smith & Wesson before the Board was for approved the addition.  Smith & Wesson before the Board was fimously approved the a  Armscor Philippines - Rock Island Armory(Armscor Precision International)	M&P 40 Shield M2.0 or an enhanced model addidition.  M1911 A1 FS or an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that  1927511868 tion to a handgun t  51485 (TAC Ultra)	40 S&W hat had previously beer	05/14/2019 Deen approved. The Board of the O5/21/2019
The petition unanimously  19274 The petition Board unan  19275 The petition	Smith & Wesson before the Board was for approved the addition.  Smith & Wesson before the Board was fimously approved the a  Armscor Philippines - Rock Island Armory(Armscor Precision International) before the Board was for	M&P 40 Shield M2.0 or an enhanced model addidition.  M1911 A1 FS or an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that  1927511868 tion to a handgun t  51485 (TAC Ultra)	40 S&W hat had previously beer	05/14/2019 Deen approved. The Board of the O5/21/2019
The petition unanimously  19274 The petition Board unan  19275 The petition	Smith & Wesson before the Board was for approved the addition.  Smith & Wesson before the Board was for imously approved the a  Armscor Philippines - Rock Island Armory(Armscor Precision International) before the Board was for imously approved the a	M&P 40 Shield M2.0 or an enhanced model addidition.  M1911 A1 FS or an enhanced model addi	to a handgun that  1927511868 tion to a handgun t  51485 (TAC Ultra)	40 S&W hat had previously beer	05/14/2019 Deen approved. The Board of the O5/21/2019

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19277	Sturm Ruger	Mark IV	40168	22 LR	05/23/2019

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 12:23 pm.